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Section 309(g)(2)(A) of the Clean Water 
Act, Class I civil penalties may not 
exceed $27,379 per violation, except 
that the maximum amount of any Class 
I civil penalty shall not exceed $68,446. 

Under Section 404(s)(4) of the Clean 
Water Act, judicially-imposed civil 
penalties may not exceed $68,446 per 
day for each violation. Under Section 
205(e) of the National Fishing 

Enhancement Act, penalties for 
violations of permits issued in 
accordance with that Act shall not 
exceed $29,980 for each violation. 

TABLE 1 TO PARAGRAPH (a)(1) 

Environmental statute and U.S. code citation Statutory civil monetary penalty amount for violations that occurred 
after November 2, 2015, and are assessed on or after August 8, 2025 

Clean Water Act (CWA), Section 309(g)(2)(A), 33 U.S.C. 1319(g)(2)(A) $27,379 per violation, with a maximum of $68,446. 
CWA, Section 404(s)(4), 33 U.S.C. 1344(s)(4) ........................................ Maximum of $68,446 per day for each violation. 
National Fishing Enhancement Act, Section 205(e), 33 U.S.C. 2104(e) Maximum of $29,980 per violation. 

* * * * * 
[FR Doc. 2025–15110 Filed 8–7–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 3720–58–P 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
AGENCY 

40 CFR Parts 52 and 81 

[EPA–R03–OAR–2024–0586; FRL–10536– 
02–R3] 

Air Plan Approval; Pennsylvania; 
Redesignation Request and 
Associated Maintenance Plan for the 
Liberty-Clairton Area for the 1997 
Annual and 2006 24-Hour Fine 
Particulate Matter Standard and 
Maintenance Plan for the Allegheny 
County Area for the 2012 Annual Fine 
Particulate Matter Standard 

Correction 

In Rule Document 2025–13893, 
appearing on pages 34770–34773 in the 
issue of Thursday, July 24, 2025, make 
the following correction: 

§ 52.2020 Identification of plan 
[Corrected]. 

■ 1. On page 34772, in section 52.2020, 
in the table in paragraph (e)(1), in the 
fourth column, in the first row, in the 
first line, ‘‘7/24/26’’ should read ‘‘7/24/ 
25’’. 
■ 2. On page 34772, in section 52.2020, 
in the table in paragraph (e)(1), in the 
fourth column, in the second row, in the 
first line, ‘‘7/24/26’’ should read ‘‘7/24/ 
25’’. 

§ 52.2059 Control strategy: Particulate 
matter [Corrected]. 

■ 3. On page 34773, in the table titled 
‘‘Table 15 to Paragraph (aa)—Allegheny 
County Area’s Motor Vehicle Emission 
Budgets for the 2012 Annual PM2.5 
NAAQS in Tons Per Year’’, in the fifth 
column, in the first row, in the first line, 
‘‘7/24/26]’’ should read ‘‘7/24/25’’. 
[FR Doc. C1–2025–13893 Filed 8–7–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 0099–10–D 

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
COMMISSION 

47 CFR Parts 8, 20, and 51 

[GN Docket No. 25–133; WC Docket Nos. 
23–320, 17–108; CC Docket Nos. 96–48, 95– 
185; DA 25–613; FR ID 306349] 

Delete, Delete, Delete; Safeguarding 
and Securing the Open Internet; 
Restoring Internet Freedom; 
Implementation of the Local 
Competition Provisions in the 
Telecommunications Act of 1996; 
Interconnection Between Local 
Exchange Carriers and Commercial 
Mobile Radio Service Providers 

AGENCY: Federal Communications 
Commission. 
ACTION: Final rule. 

SUMMARY: In this document, the 
Wireline Competition Bureau (Bureau) 
of the Federal Communication 
Commission (Commission) conforms 
certain rule parts in the Code of Federal 
Regulations to reflect the rules that are 
actually in effect as a result of the Ohio 
Telecom and Iowa Utilities Board II 
decisions. 

DATES: Effective August 8, 2025. 
ADDRESSES: Federal Communications 
Commission, 45 L Street NE, 
Washington, DC 20554. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: For 
further information about the Order, 
contact Aurélie Mathieu, Attorney 
Advisor, Competition Policy Division, 
Wireline Competition Bureau, at 
Aurelie.Mathieu@fcc.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This is a 
summary of the Commission’s Order in 
GN Docket No. 25–133; WC Docket No. 
23–320; WC Docket No. 17–108; CC 
Docket No. 96–48; CC Docket No. 95– 
185; DA 25–613, adopted and released 
on July 11, 2025. The complete text of 
this document is available for download 
at https://docs.fcc.gov/public/ 
attachments/DA-25-613A1.pdf. 

Paperwork Reduction Act. This 
document does not contain information 

collections subject to the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995 (PRA), 44 U.S.C. 
3501–3521. In addition, therefore, it 
does not contain any new or modified 
information collection burden for small 
business concerns with fewer than 25 
employees, pursuant to the Small 
Business Paperwork Relief Act of 2002, 
44 U.S.C. 3506(c)(4). 

Congressional Review Act. The 
Bureau has determined, and the 
Administrator of the Office of 
Information and Regulatory Affairs, 
Office of Management and Budget, 
concurs, that this rule is non-major 
under the Congressional Review Act, 5 
U.S.C. 804(2). The Commission will 
send a copy of this Order to Congress 
and the Government Accountability 
Office pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 801(a)(1)(A). 

Synopsis 

By this Order, we conform Parts 8, 20, 
and 51 of the Commission’s rules to 
court decisions nullifying certain 
provisions within those Parts. In the 
Delete, Delete, Delete proceeding, the 
Commission made clear its goal to 
‘‘review its rules to identify and 
eliminate those that are unnecessary in 
light of current circumstances.’’ The 
Wireline Competition Bureau takes this 
action in furtherance of that goal, 
finding that these rules ‘‘no longer have 
any operative effect,’’ and therefore 
should not remain in the Code of 
Federal Regulations. Specifically, this 
action will remove from our regulations 
approximately 5 pages, 2,991 words, 
and 41 rules or requirements. 

We first conform Parts 8 and 20 of the 
Commission’s rules to the decision of 
the Sixth Circuit Court of Appeals 
(Sixth Circuit) in Ohio Telecom Ass’n v. 
FCC (Ohio Telecom), which set aside 
the Second Title II Order, by restoring 
the text of those rules to how they 
would have read absent the changes 
adopted in the Second Title II Order (89 
FR 45404 (May 22, 2024)). The 
Commission adopted the Second Title II 
Order on April 25, 2024, reclassifying 
broadband internet access service 
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